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21 September 2018 

 

Patrick Marfleet 

Development Management 
Regeneration and Planning 
London Borough of Camden 
Town Hall  
Judd Street  
London  
WC1H 9JE 

 
 

Dear Patrick 

 
APPLICATION TO PARTLY DISCHARGE CONDITION 5b RELATED TO APPLICATION 2017/6448/P, ST 

ALOYSIUS CONVENT, 32 PHOENIX ROAD, LONDON, NW1 1TA. 

 
 

We have provided the following information to discharge to partially discharge Condition 5b). Information relating 

to the spiral staircase will be submitted at a later date. 

 

Condition 5b) 

Drawings showing the detail of the new balustrade (following the principles of the original balustrade). 

St Aloysius Convent - Existing Balustrade Photo 

0001-D2-200_P01 ENTRANCE BALUSTRADE DETAILS 

MP BUILD ALOYSUIS RAMP BALUSTRADE ELEVATION - B 

MP BUILD ALOYSUIS BALUSTRADE SECTION - B 

 

New balustrade finish to be RAL 7022 30% Gloss to match all new metalwork as discussed previously with Frances 

Madders. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

Bronwen Gombert 
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